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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO
Series of 2025

TO: All Faculty, Staff, and Students

RE: Participation in the VSU Anniversary Parade and Convocation Prégram, and
Suspension of Classes on April 28, 2025

FROM: DR. jROSE IVY G. YEPES t

University President

DATE: April 24,2025

In celebration of the 101st Founding Anniversary of Visayas State University, all are enjoined
to participate in the Anniversary Parade and the Anniversary Convocation Program on
Monday, April 28, 2025. Below is the schedule of activities:

Date/Time Activity
April 28,2025 | 7:00 AM Assembly at VSU Lower Oval
April 28,2025 | 7:30 AM Start of Anniversary Parade
April 28, 2025 | 9:00 AM Anniversary Convocation Program

To provide full support and maximize participation in this significant-event, all classes in VSU
Main Campus are hereby suspended on April 28 to allow faculty and students to take part in
the celebration.

Moreover, all administrative staff are directed to attend both the parade and the convocation.
Unit and office heads must ensure that a skeleton workforce is implemented to ensure the
continuous operation of essential services during the event.

As for the dress code, all participants are requested to wear white attire. Offices and units
with prescribed polos or t-shirts specific to this activity are encouraged to wear them.
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Additionally, all members of the University Administrative Council (UADCO) are instructed to
wear Barong Tagalog or Filipiniana during the Anniversary Convocation Program.

Let us take part in this milestone as one VSU family. For your information and proper
guidance.
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standards through high quality instruction, innovative research, and impactful community
engagements.



